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Call for tenders' details 
  

Title: Study on the Creation of a CMU Indicators Dashboard 
Start date: 29/07/2019 
Time limit for receipt of tenders: 20/09/2019 
Contracting authority: European Commission, DG Financial Stability, Financial Services and Capital Markets Union (FISMA) 
Status: Closed 

Call for tenders question list 
  

# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

1 21/08/2019
14:54

23/08/2019
16:49

CMU indicators Is it necessary that all the indicators
pass the validity test? If yes,
what are the criteria used to
evaluate the indicators (e.g.: which
level
of significance used as threshold)?

23/08/2019
The indicators must not necessarily
pass a 'validity test'. The criteria used
to evaluate the indicators is part of the
methodology that the contractor can
put forward in the technical offer and
should develop in detail as a key part
of the study.

2 21/08/2019
15:11

23/08/2019
16:52

Task 3 Can the empirical analysis be
developed in R?

23/08/2019
Yes, any software can be used for the
econometric analysis ans long as the
underlying methodology and
parameters of the model are fully
described.
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3 21/08/2019
15:08

23/08/2019
16:54

Task 2 Is the use of every not publicly
available database listed on task 2
necessary?

23/08/2019
No, it is not necessary, but all
indicators have to be sourced by
public or from any of the proprietary
datasets listed in the tender
specifications.

4 21/08/2019
15:07

23/08/2019
16:58

Task 2 How many indicators per dimension
of the key CMU objective (listed on
section 3.1) are expected?

23/08/2019
There is no specific number in the
tender specifications. We would
expect the tenderer to give a first
indication in the offer and then make a
more in depth analysis (for the
identification and selection of the
indicators, as requested in the tender
specifications) in the first phase of
performance of the contract.

5 04/09/2019
12:43

04/09/2019
15:01

Task 2 - List of external databases Can we consider additional
proprietary databases (i.e.
databases not
listed on page 20)?

04/09/2019
Additional proprietary databases (to
the ones listed in page 20) may be
considered by tenderers. Please note
that, considering the replicability
requirement (i.e. possibility to update
the indicators), it would imply that this
additional data would require to be
made accessible to the Contracting
Authority for the purpose of this study.
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6 04/09/2019
16:37

06/09/2019
12:17

Task 2 - Use of proprietary
databases

The licence terms of many
proprietary databases do not allow
one to
share individual data points from the
database(s) with a third party.
Can we assume that EC DG FISMA
has or will get their own access to
these
databases for future updates of the
CMU dashboard

06/09/2019
For the deliverables (intermediary and
final) under the service contract to be
awarded under the present call for
tenders FISMA/2019/045/B, all costs
with access rights to proprietary
databases are to be supported by the
contractor. For all future updates, the
costs are to be borne by the
Contracting Authority, subject to
adoption of budget and availability of
financial resources.


